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Babcock &Wilcox Power Generation Group 

P.O. Box 1260, Lynchburg, Va. 24505 

Telephone: (804) 384-5111 

Febuarv -4, 1980

Mr. Paul S. Check, Chief 
Reactor Safety Branch 

Division of Operating Reactors 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C.-, 20555 

Dear Mr. Check, 

My letter to you of May 31, 1979 transmitted report BAW-1533(P), 
"Mark-BZ Demonstration Assemblies Licensing Report". That report was 
based on irradiating four zircaloy grid demonstration assemblies in 
Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 1, Cycle 5; however, as you may be aware, 
those assemblies were not used and all assemblies in Oconee 1, Cycle 

/5 had standard inconel grids. It is now our intention to irradiate 
one demonstration assembly in Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 2, Cycle 5; 
and we are revising the licensing report accordingly. We expect to have 
a revised report to you by March 1, 1980. If you have any questions, 
please call Mr. R. J. Finnin of my staff (2892).  

Very truly yours, 

J. H. Taylor 
Manager, Licensing 

JHT/dcr 

cc: R. B. Borsum 
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